
Pacific Elementary School District 

 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

Tuesday, October 17
th

, 2017 @ 4:00 PM 

Pacific Elementary School, Davenport, CA 

Pacific School Mission Statement 
 
Pacific School’s mission is to prepare children for life through experiential learning that addresses the 

needs of the whole child. We create a safe and secure school environment that promotes social and 

academic growth and develops an enthusiasm for learning, a positive self-image, and cross-cultural 

understanding. 

 

All persons are encouraged to attend and, where appropriate, to participate in, meetings of the Pacific 

School Board of Trustees. Persons wishing to address the Board are asked to state their names for the 

record. Consideration of all matters is conducted in open session except for those relating to litigation, 

personnel, and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in executive (closed) session. 

 

Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document 

formats are available to persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to 

arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public 

meeting, please provide a written request to: Eric Gross, Superintendent/Principal at the Pacific School 

District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting. 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

1. OPENING PROCEDURES FOR OPEN SESSION 

1.1. Call to Order 

1.2. Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum 

1.2.1. Gwyan Rhabyt, Board President 

1.2.2. Don Croll, Board Trustee 

1.2.3. Cari Napoles, Board Trustee 

1.3. Oath of Office – President Rhabyt will administer the Oath of Office to incoming 

Trustee, Ms. Napoles. 

1.4. Approval of the agenda for October 17
th

, 2017 

1.4.1. Agenda deletions, additions, or changes of sequence 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

2.1. For items not on the agenda, this is an opportunity for the public to address the 

board directly related to school business.  The Board President may allot time to 

those wishing to speak, but no action will be taken on matters presented (EC 

§35145.5). 

2.2. For items on the agenda, the public will have the opportunity to speak at the time 

the agenda item is discussed.  Please address the Board President. 

3. REPORTS 

3.1. Superintendent Report  

3.2. Board Member Reports 

3.3. School Site Council Report  



3.4. Parents Club Report  

4. CONSENT AGENDA: These matters may be passed by one roll call motion.  Board 

Members may remove items from the agenda for a separate discussion and vote. 

4.1. Approval of Minutes of the Board Meeting on: September 19
th

, 2017 

4.2. Approval of Warrant Registers 

4.3. County CAASPP report 

4.4. Data Sharing MOU  

4.5. Education Funding Fact Sheet & addendum for PESD 

4.6. Continuing Funding Application for State Preschool Funds 

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

5.1.   

6. BOARD RESOLUTIONS   
6.1.  Resolution 2018-3 Sate Preschool Contract 

7. ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 

7.1. Approval of Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, Board Bylaws, & 

Exhibits  

7.1.1. BPs & ARs 4154, 4254, 4354 Health & Welfare Benefits 

7.1.2. BPs & ARs 4115, 4215, & 4315 Evaluation/Supervision 

7.1.3. BP 4312.1 Contracts  

7.1.4. BP & AR 4116 Probationary/Permanent Status 

7.2. Withdrawal of Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, Board Bylaws, & 

Exhibits  

7.2.1. BP 4117.3 Personnel Reduction 

7.2.2. BP & AR 4118 Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action 

7.2.3. BP 4143 & 4243 Negotiations/Consultation 

7.2.4. BP & AR 4143.1 Public Notice – Personnel Negotiations 

7.3. Immunizations – Staff will report on immunization rates for 2017-18 

8. SCHEDULE OF COMING EVENTS 

8.1. Next Regular Board Meeting: November 21
st
, 2017  

9. CLOSED SESSION 

9.1.   

10. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with 

a disability, as required by section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. section 

12132) and the federal rules and regulations implementing the Act. Individuals requesting a 

disability-related modification or accommodation may contact the District Office.  

 

The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and any back-up materials, may be viewed 

or downloaded online: http://www.pacificesd.org/governance.html or may be viewed at the 

school: 50 Ocean St. Davenport CA 95017.  

 

Translation Requests: Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis. 

Solicitudes de Traducción: Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están 

disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Pacific Elementary School District 

 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Tuesday, September 19
th

, 2017 @ 4:00 PM 

Pacific Elementary School, Davenport, CA 

Pacific School Mission Statement 
 
Pacific School’s mission is to prepare children for life through experiential learning that addresses the 
needs of the whole child. We create a safe and secure school environment that promotes social and 
academic growth and develops an enthusiasm for learning, a positive self-image, and cross-cultural 
understanding. 
 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, where appropriate, to participate in, meetings of the Pacific 
School Board of Trustees. Persons wishing to address the Board are asked to state their names for the 
record. Consideration of all matters is conducted in open session except for those relating to litigation, 
personnel, and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in executive (closed) session. 
 
Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document 
formats are available to persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to 
arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public 
meeting, please provide a written request to: Eric Gross, Superintendent/Principal at the Pacific School 
District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting. 

 

Board Meeting Minutes 
 

1. OPENING PROCEDURES FOR OPEN SESSION 

1.1. Call to Order – 4:06 p.m. 
1.2. Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum 

1.2.1. Gwyan Rhabyt, Board President – arrived 5:15 p.m. 
1.2.2. Don Croll, Board Trustee - present 
1.2.3. Cari Napoles, Board Trustee - present 

Others present: Samira Hartje, Elizabeth Andrews, Eric Gross 
1.3. Oath of Office – President Rhabyt will administer the Oath of Office to incoming 

Trustee, Ms. Napoles. - Not applicable 
1.4. Approval of the agenda for September 19th, 2017 

1.4.1. Agenda deletions, additions, or changes of sequence 
Approved with no changes. Mr. Croll moved, Ms. Napoles seconded. 2 in favor, 0 
opposed, 0 abstentions, 1 absence 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

2.1. For items not on the agenda, this is an opportunity for the public to address the 
board directly related to school business.  The Board President may allot time to 
those wishing to speak, but no action will be taken on matters presented (EC 
§35145.5). 

2.2. For items on the agenda, the public will have the opportunity to speak at the time 
the agenda item is discussed.  Please address the Board President. 



3. REPORTS 

3.1. Superintendent Report  
Mr. Gross has attended two meetings about housing for teachers. One option is called 
Landed, in which the investors maintain an ownership interest in the house in exchange 
for paying the down payment. Another option is called COPA. They work with churches 
that have extra land. 
 
The Arts Council gave us two SPECTRA grants, one for IS Theater for $500 and one for 
Chorus for $1500. Mr. Gross is also looking into getting UCSC arts interns to teach art 
classes to our students.  
 
There was an article about FoodLab and Farm-to-Table in Edible Monterey Bay 
Magazine. 
 
Mr. Gross has been trying to get someone to fix the cracks in the slide. 
 

3.2. Board Member Reports 
Mr. Croll observed a creek study led by an outside organization. 
 

3.3. School Site Council Report:  
Will be meeting this week. 
 

3.4. Parents Club Report:  
Met last week. Turnout was about a dozen parents and the meeting was straight-forward. 
 
4. CONSENT AGENDA: These matters may be passed by one roll call motion.  Board 

Members may remove items from the agenda for a separate discussion and vote. 
4.1. Approval of Minutes of the Board Meeting on: August 15th, 2017 
4.2. Approval of Warrant Registers 
4.3. Preschool’s outside evaluation on the ECERS tool 
4.4. Santa Cruz County College Commitment Memorandum Of Understanding for 

Sharing Data 
4.5. Phi Delta Kappan Poll 2017 
4.6. Approval of Section 125 Plan  
4.7. Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Plan  
4.8. GASB 68 
4.9. County Office of Education Approval of 2017-18 Budget & LCAP 

Mr. Gross reviewed the integrated pest management plan. He also commented on the 
ECERS tool – the preschool improved about a half a point. Approved the consent agenda 
with no changes. Mr. Croll moved, Ms. Napoles seconded. 2 in favor, 0 opposed, 0 
abstentions, 1 absence. 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

5.1.  Sufficiency of Instructional Materials  
Hearing opened at 4:30 p.m. Ms. Hartje is positively impressed with the benchmark 
readers. Hearing closed at 4:32 p.m.  



 

6. BOARD RESOLUTIONS   
6.1.  Resolution 2018-1 Sufficiency of Instructional Materials  

Resolved to approve resolution 2018-1 with no changes. Mr. Croll moved, Ms. Napoles 
seconded. 2 in favor, 0 opposed, 0 abstentions, 1 absence. 
 

6.2.  Resolution 2018-2 Adopting the Gann Limit 
Resolved to approve resolution 2018-2 with no changes. Mr. Croll moved, Ms. Napoles 
seconded. 2 in favor, 0 opposed, 0 abstentions, 1 absence. 
 

7. ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 

7.1. Approval of Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, Board Bylaws, & 
Exhibits  

7.1.1. BP 1325 Advertising & Promotion  
There was a discussion about the history and current practice of advertising, promotion, 
and acknowledgment of donations. The Board selected the limited public option. Option 
1 – yes. 2 – yes. 3 – no. 4 – no. 5 – yes. All of criteria 1-8 included. Approved as 
described. Mr. Croll moved. Ms. Napoles seconded. 3 in favor, 0 opposed, 0 abstentions, 
0 absences. 

7.1.2. BP & AR 5148 Child Care And Development 
Approved as presented. Mr. Croll moved. Ms. Napoles seconded. 3 in favor, 0 opposed, 0 
abstentions, 0 absences. 
 

7.1.3. BP 5111.3 Protection of Undocumented 
Approved as presented. Mr. Croll moved. Ms. Napoles seconded. 3 in favor, 0 opposed, 0 
abstentions, 0 absences. 
 

7.1.4. AR 5148.3 Preschool/Early Childhood Education 
Approved as presented. Mr. Croll moved. Ms. Napoles seconded. 3 in favor, 0 opposed, 0 
abstentions, 0 absences. 
 

7.2. Withdrawal of Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, Board Bylaws, & 
Exhibits  

7.2.1.  BP & AR 3111 Deferred Maintenance Funds 
Agreed to withdraw BP & AR 3111. Mr. Croll moved, Ms. Napoles seconded. 2 in favor, 
0 opposed, 0 abstentions, 1 absence. 

7.3. Enrollment – Staff will share updated enrollment numbers for the start of the 
2017-18 school year  

Our enrollment is low in preschool and I.S. Total K-6 enrollment is 120, which is about 
what was budgeted. There was some discussion about preschool enrollment and its 
impacts on the preschool budget. 
 

7.4. Budget  
7.4.1. Unaudited Actuals 

Ms. Andrews presented the unaudited actuals. Based on the unaudited actuals, it appears 
that in 2016-17, after subtracting prop 39 revenues are subtracted, Fund 1 revenues were 



approximately $5,000 greater than expenses.  
 

7.4.2. Gann Limit – The Board discussed the Gann limit calculation 
7.4.3. Education Protection Account  - The Board discussed the Education 

Protection Account spending 
7.5. Facilities -- Staff will provide an update on facilities projects  

7.5.1.  Proposition 39:  
7.5.1.1. Furnaces 

The new furnaces will be installed soon. This will entail a giant crane being parked on the 

blacktop for a day. 

 
7.5.1.2. Photovoltaic Solar Panels 

The photovoltaic panels will be installed on the two new buildings. 

 
7.5.2. Roof Repair: FEMA or Insurance 

FEMA and our insurance are discussing who is going to pay for the roof repair. Mr. 

Rhabyt suggested approaches to speeding the process along. 

 
7.5.3. County (Green Schools): hydration station  

The county is being very slow to process this grant. 

 
7.5.4. Electrical repair in room 3 

There was a repair to the wiring in room 3.  

 
7.5.5. Bond funded projects 

The street should be striped by the dumpsters because it is fire lane. There is a drainage 

issue with the new buildings. Mr. Gross has been trying to get the contractors to fix these 

things. There will be a meeting on Friday to discuss solutions. 

 
7.6. CAASPP Results from Spring 2017 

The results are still embargoed. 

 
7.7. Superintendent’s Evaluation Goals 

Mr. Gross presented a draft of Superintendent’s Evaluation Goals, which was revised 

incorporating the feedback from the previous discussion of the document. The Board 

discussed the draft. In particular, there was discussion about the best use of CAASSP 

scores. Mr. Croll volunteered to research the topic in greater detail. 

 
8. SCHEDULE OF COMING EVENTS 

8.1. Next Regular Board Meeting: October 17th, 2017  
9. CLOSED SESSION 

9.1.  Public Employee Appointment (Section 54957)  
9.1.1. Instructional Assistant 

 

10. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

The hire of the instructional assistant was approved. 



 

11. ADJOURNMENT - 6:45 p.m. 
 
If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with 
a disability, as required by section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. section 
12132) and the federal rules and regulations implementing the Act. Individuals requesting a 
disability-related modification or accommodation may contact the District Office.  
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and any back-up materials, may be viewed 
or downloaded online: http://www.pacificesd.org/governance.html or may be viewed at the 
school: 50 Ocean St. Davenport CA 95017.  

 
Translation Requests: Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis. 
Solicitudes de Traducción: Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están 

disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



































































































































2015-2016 VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 5.19.16

GRADE

TOTAL 

STUDENTS

# STUDENTS WITH 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

% STUDENTS WITH 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

# PERSONAL 

BELIEF 

EXEMPTIONS

# MEDICAL 

EXEMPTIONS

PRE 23 6 26.09% 5 1

TK 2 0 0.00% 0 0

K 16 2 12.50% 2 1

1 13 3 23.08% 3 0

2 11 2 18.18% 2 0

3 12 4 33.33% 3 0

4 12 4 33.33% 4 0

5 8 3 37.50% 2 1

6 12 4 33.33% 3 0

K IS 6 5 83.33% 5 0

1 IS 4 3 75.00% 3 0

2 IS 5 4 80.00% 4 0

3 IS 5 3 60.00% 3 0

4 IS 3 2 66.67% 2 0

5 IS 4 4 100.00% 4 0

6 IS 2 0 0.00% 0 0

TOTAL 138 49 35.51% 45 3

5DAY 86 22 25.58% 19 1

IS 29 21 72.41% 21 0

PRE 23 6 26.09% 5 1

TOTAL 138 49 0.355072464 45 2

Note: This information comes from a review of all student cumulative files.

Amost half of PBE students' immunization records are now recorded in our computerized student information system, Schoolwise.

Of the 49 incomplete records, 45 have PBEs; 

If all 49 families could produce a current vaccine record, this information would be up-to-date.

So far, 14 have replied although not all with current documentation.



2016-2017 Preschool and Kinder data reported to state, Oct 2016

GRADE

TOTAL 

STUDENTS

# STUDENTS 

WITH 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

% STUDENTS 

WITH 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

# PERSONAL 

BELIEF 

EXEMPTIONS

# MEDICAL 

EXEMPTIONS

# TEMPORARY 

MEDICAL 

EXEMPTIONS

# OTHER 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

PRE 18 7 38.89% 3 1 2 1

TK 2 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0

K 11 1 38.89% 0 0 1 0

1 0

2 0

3 0

4 0

5 0

6 0

K IS 5 3 60.00% 1 1 1 0

1 IS 0

2 IS 0

3 IS 0

4 IS 0

5 IS 0

6 IS 0

TOTAL 36 11 30.56% 4 2 1

5DAY 13 1 7.69% 0 1 0

IS 5 3 60.00% 1 0 0

PRE 23 6 26.09% 5 1 0

TOTAL 41 10 0.243902439 6 2



VACCINATION REPORT FOR BOARD MEETING, 10.17.17

GRADE

TOTAL 

STUDENTS

# STUDENTS 

WITH 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

% STUDENTS 

WITH 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

# PERSONAL 

BELIEF 

EXEMPTIONS

# 

PERMANENT 

MEDICAL 

EXEMPTIONS

# TEMPORARY 

MEDICAL 

EXEMPTIONS

# OTHER 

INCOMPLETE 

VACCINATIONS

PRE 14 3 21.43% 0 3 0 0

TK 2 2 100.00% 0 1 1 0

K 15 2 13.33% 0 1 1 0

1 12 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0

2 13 1 7.69% 1 0 0 0

3 13 4 30.77% 4 0 0 0

4 9 1 11.11% 1 0 0 0

5 14 8 57.14% 3 0 0 5

6 14 7 50.00% 4 0 0 3

K IS 6 4 66.67% 0 3 1 0

1 IS 4 1 25.00% 0 1 0 0

2 IS 3 3 100.00% 3 0 0 0

3 IS 3 2 66.67% 2 0 0 0

4 IS 5 4 80.00% 4 0 0 0

5 IS 4 2 50.00% 2 0 0 0

6 IS 3 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 134 44 32.84% 24 9 3 8

5DAY 92 25 27.17% 13 2 2 8

IS 28 16 57.14% 11 4 1 0

PRE 14 3 21.43% 0 3 0 0



 
 

 

 

 

September 27, 2017 

 

To:     Michael Watkins, County Superintendent of Schools, Santa Cruz 

From:       Mary Anne James, Associate Superintendent, Educational Services 

Subject:  2016-17 Santa Cruz County Results: California Assessment of Student Performance  

        and Progress (CAASPP)  

 

The 2016-17 school year marked the third year of California's statewide student 

assessment system.  The following results are from the Smarter Balanced Assessments 

which incorporate summative assessments in grades 3 through 8 and grade 11 in English 

Language Arts/Literacy and Mathematics. 

 

For each grade level and subject area, students receive a score from approximately 2000 

to   3000. The overall score falls into one of four achievement levels: Standard Exceeded, 

Standard Met, Standard Nearly Met, and Standard Not Met.  Most of the tables and 

charts that follow report the combined percent of students who met or exceeded standard.  

In a two of the charts, the average, or scaled score within a grade level is used as an 

alternative metric.   

 

Many acronyms are used to refer to state identified student groups in the tables and charts to 

save space.  Economically Disadvantaged = Econ Dis; English Learner = EL; Students with 

Disabilities= SWD; Ever English Learner = Ever EL.  This is a subgroup used for the first 

time in this third year of CAASPP and includes students who are currently English Learners and 

those who are former English Learners and have achieved Fluent English Proficient Status 

(RFEP). 

 

 

1. STUDENTS TESTED: 

 

Of Santa Cruz County students, Hispanic/Latino students made up the largest racial/ethnic 

subgroup portion of the students tested (56%), followed by White students (35%) and students 

of Two or More Races students (3 %). See Table 1 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Ms. Jane Royer Barr 
Ms. Rose Filicetti 
Ms. Sandra Nichols 
Ms. Sue Roth 
Mr. Dana M. Sales 
Mr. Abel Sanchez 
Mr. Bruce Van Allen 

 

Michael C. Watkins, Superintendent • 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 • 831-466-5600 • FAX 831-466-5607 • www.santacruzcoe.org 

 

1



  

2. STATEWIDE COMPARISONS 

 

In English Language Arts:  

44.8% of Santa Cruz County students reached the Standard Met or Standard Exceeded 

achievement levels (26.65% reached Standard Met and 18.15% reached Standard Exceeded) 

compared to 48.56 % students statewide (28.44 % reached Standard Met and 20.12 %  

reached Standard Exceeded).  See Table 2 

 

In Mathematics: 

 

32.96% of Santa Cruz County students reached the Standard Met or Standard Exceeded 

achievement levels (18.61% reached Standard Met and 14.35% reached Standard Exceeded) 

compared to 37.56% students statewide (19.96% reached Standard Met and 17.60 % reached 

Standard Exceeded). See Table 2 

 

The student groups of African American/Black, White, and Students with Disabilities in Santa 

Cruz County reached the Standard Met or Standard Exceeded achievement levels at higher 

rates than their statewide counterparts on both the ELA and mathematics assessments. 

See Table 2. 

 

All Santa Cruz County grade levels reached the Standard Met or Standard Exceeded 

achievement levels at lower than their statewide counterparts on the ELA and mathematics 

assessments: See Table 3 

 

3. COUNTYWIDE RESULTS FOR 2017 

 

In English Language Arts 

Student performance in English Language Arts increased from grade 3 through 8.  The percent of 

students who met or exceeded standards rose from 35.56% to 45.03%  The significant 

differences between subgroup results demonstrates that some students are underserved in our 

county.  There is a 38 percentage point difference between the percent of Hispanic/Latino and 

White students who reached the Standard Met or Standard Exceeded achievement levels. The 

percent of White student meeting or exceeding standard more than doubled that of 

Hispanic/Latino Students. The percent of students meeting or exceeding standard increases from 

grades 3 to 8. See Figure 1 

 

In Figure 2, the same achievement gap is demonstrated between all racial and ethnic subgroups, 

demonstrated by the red bar when compared to the results of the White student group. (In order 

to best analyze the achievement gap, the highest performing, significant subgroup, the white 

students, was used as the reference point.)  The number of students tested in each group is listed 

to the right.   Students with Disabilities had the lowest percent of students meeting or exceeding 

standards in English Language Arts.  In this chart and Figure 4, the English Learner group is 

2



replaced with the Ever EL group to include those students who had been redesignated as Fluent 

English Proficient Students (RFEP.) 

 

In Mathematics 

Achievement in Mathematics is significantly lower in our county than in Language Arts: 32.96% 

to 44.80%. The subgroup achievement gap is somewhat smaller in mathematics, where there is a 

35 percentage point difference between the percent of two largest ethnic subgroups: 

Hispanic/Latino and White students. In Mathematics, the percent of students who met or exceed 

standard trends downward through the eight grade levels measured. See Figure 3 

 

In Figure 4, the achievement gap is again viewed among all racial and ethnic subgroups 

demonstrated by the red bar as compared to the results of the White student group.  The number 

of students tested in each group is listed to the right.  

 

 

4. COMPARISON DATA OVER 3 YEARS:  2015 vs 2017 RESULTS 

 

OVERALL: 

In the aggregate, Santa Cruz County saw small, incremental growth in the CAASPP scores in 

this third year of comparison data.  Results vary when viewed by subgroup or grade level as 

well as when measured by those meeting the standard or by calculating average score.  Though 

changes over this period can begin to show a pattern, it is important to remember than unless 

specifically noted, the grade level scores represent different students each year.  These are not 

longitudinal data nor a cohort of the same “graduating class.” 

 

PERCENTAGE MET OR EXCEEDED STANDARD 

 

Students improved two percentage points in English Language Arts since 2015 and one 

percentage point in Mathematics when comparing the percent of students who met or exceed 

the standard.  In Table 4, subgroups and student grade levels are charted for three years.  In 

English Language Arts, students in grade 6 increased from 39% to 46%.  In Mathematics, 

students in grades 3 and 4 showed significant increases, while Economically Disadvantaged 

students and those in grade 8 showed a large decrease over the three year period.  

 

MEAN SCALE SCORES 

Mean scale scores, or the average of all scores within a grade level are used so that all students 

results are included, not just those who met or exceeded the standard.   

 

See Figure 5   In English Language Arts results over the three years of CAASPP testing, the 

mean growth varies by grade level. Grade 6 saw a significant increase over each of the three 

years.  In Grades 4, 7, and 8 the student average decreased over the three years.  The grade 5 

average decreased from 2016 but remains higher than the 2015 average.  

 

3



See Figure 6   In Mathematics, the mean growth also varies by grade level. Grade 3 saw a 

significant increase over each of the three years.  In grades 5, 7, and 8 the student average 

decreased over the three years.  The grade 4 mean scale score decreased from 2016 but remains 

above the 2015 average.     

 

GRADE 11: COLLEGE READINESS 

 

Scores for students in grade 11 are used to identify those as college ready (exceeded standard,) 

conditionally ready (met standard,) or not ready for college.   In the aggregate, 11
th

 grade 

students made a 2.95% percentage point increase in English Language Arts over the three years 

See Figure 7 and showed a slight (less than 1% point) decrease in Mathematics.   See Figure 8 

 

Within the ethnic/racial subgroups, Hispanic/Latino high school students demonstrated an 

increase over three years in English Language Arts.  Students reporting two or more races made 

the highest increase in college readiness with a growth of 6 percentage points in Mathematics.   

 

COMPARISONS BY RACE/ETHNICITY and INCOME 

 

In Figure 9, the percent of students who met or exceeded standards is compared among the 

larger racial and ethnic subgroup in Santa Cruz County along with whether the students are 

economically disadvantaged or not.  This chart demonstrates that a racial and ethnic 

achievement gap is still evident even when income is held constant.  Non Economically 

Disadvantaged Hispanic students continue to score nearly half the rate of White students on this 

measure.  African American students score nearly half the rate of Asian students.   

 

In Figure 10, the same disparity among race and ethnicity is viewed in Mathematics though 

scores in general are lower than in English Language Arts.   

 

5.THREE YEAR LONGITUDINAL SCORES 

 

The last two tables demonstrate the percent of students who met or exceeded standard by 

cohort.  In other words, the same students’ scores are matched over the three year period.    

 

In Table 5 the majority of student cohorts showed an increase in the percent meeting or 

exceeding standard in English Language Arts between 2015-2017.   The youngest cohort of 

students, 5
th

 graders in spring 2017, showed an 11.29 percentage point increase over time. 

 

In Mathematics, Table 6, the percentages of students meeting or exceeding standards by cohort 

are almost balanced between those whose scores increased, and those whose decreased.  That 

same cohort of grade 5 students in spring 2017, decreased in the percent meeting or exceeding 

standard except for those who report two or more races.  The cohort of students who were in 

4



grade 7 in Spring 2017, all demonstrated an increase, except for the subgroup of students with 

disabilities.    

 

Table 1 

Santa Cruz County Students Tested by Subgroup 
 

 

# Students 

enrolled in 

grades 3-8  

and 11 

 

% of 

total 

enrolled 

  

# Students 

with  

scores 

# Students 

without   

scores 

All Students 21,870 100%  20,781 1,089 

Hispanic/Latino 12,347 56%  11,849 498 

Asian 491 2%  467 24 

White 7,724 35%  7,271 453 

Two or More Races 650 3%  613 37 

Black/African American 175 <1%  163 12 

Econ Disadvantaged 10,030 46%  9,561 469 

English Learners 5,847 27%  5,566 281 

Ever English Learners 9,553  44%  9,253 300 

Students with Disabilities 2,839 13%  2,639 200 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5



Table 2       

            

2017 Comparison Data: English Language Arts and Math 

Santa Cruz County and California Results by Subgroup 

Percent of Students Meeting or Exceeding Standard 
 

ELA Asian Black Hispanic White Econ Dis EL Ever EL SWD All 

Santa Cruz 73.45 49.08 28.53 66.7 28.39 7.82 24.21 15.77 44.8 

California 75.54 31.23 37.28 64.29 35.52 12.09 37.04 13.86 48.56 

          

Math          

Santa Cruz 66.03 31.06 17.9 52.99 17.19 7.3 15.17 12.22 32.96 

California 72.69 19.02 25.20 52.85 24.57 12.32 27.71 11.10 37.56 

 

 

 

 

Table 3 

 

2017 Comparison Data: English Language Arts and Math 

Santa Cruz County and California Results by Grade Level 

Percent of Students Meeting or Exceeding Standard 

 

ELA Grade  
3 

Grade 
4 

Grade 
5 

Grade 
6 

Grade 
7 

Grade 
8 

Grade 
11 

All 

Santa Cruz 35.56 38.35 44.29 45.77 46.54 45.03 59.5 44.8 

California 43.9 45.06 46.54 47.03 49.40 48.61 59.76 48.56 

         

Math         

Santa Cruz 39.73 34.5 31.21 31.12 34.66 30.22 29.14 32.96 

California 46.83 40.45 33.83 36.48 37.27 36.30 32.14 37.56 

 

6



0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

2017 English Language Arts  

Results by Subgroup and Grade  

Percent Met and Exceeded Standards 

Figure 1

7



 

16% 

24% 

28% 

67% 

67% 

29% 

49% 

73% 

45% 

0% 20% 40% 60% 80%

Students with Disabilities

Ever EL

Economically Disadvantaged

White

Two or More Races

Hispanic or Latino

Black/African American

Asian

All Students

2017 Smarter Balanced Assessment Results  

Percent of Students Meeting or Exceeding Standard, ELA  

ELA Gap (between Subgroup & White Students)

N=20,781 

 

N=467 

 

 

N=163 

 

 

N=11,849 

 

N=613 

 

 

N=7,271 

 

 

N=9,561 

 

 

N=9,2173 

 

 

N=2,639 

Figure 2

8



0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

2017 Mathematics Results 

By Subgroup and Grade 

Percent Met and Exceeded Standards 

   Figure 3

9



 

12% 

15% 

17% 

53% 

57% 

18% 

31% 

66% 

34% 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%

Students with Disabilities

Ever EL

Economically Disadvantaged

White

Two or More Races

Hispanic or Latino

Black/African American

Asian

All Students

2017 Smarter Balanced Assessment Results 

Percent of Students Meeting or Exceeding Standard, Mathematics 

Mathematics Gap (between Subgroup & White Students)

 

 

N=20,012 

 

 

N=471 

 

 

N=161 

 

 

N=11,882 

 

 

N=614 

 

 

N=7,254 

 

 

N=9,587 

 

 

N=9,244 

 

 

N=2,635 

Figure 4

10



CAASPP Results 2015-2017 Percent Met or Exceeded Standard 

2015 2016 2017 

3 year 

change 2015 2016 2017 

3 year 

change 

ELA Mathematics 

All Students 43% 45% 45% 2 32% 34% 33% 1 

Students with Disabilities 17% 15% 16%  -1 13% 12% 12%    -1 

English Learners * 8% 8% 8% 7% 7% 7% 

Economically Disadvantaged 26% 28% 28%   2 16% 17% 12% -4 

White 65% 67% 67%   2 53% 55% 53% 

Two or More Races 66% 66% 67%   1 54% 60% 57%  3 

Hispanic or Latino 27% 29% 29%   2 17% 18% 18%  1 

Black/African American 49% 46% 49% 29% 32% 31%  2 

Asian 73% 73% 73% 68% 69% 66%    -2 

Grade 3 33% 34% 36%   2 34% 38% 40% 6 

Grade 4 38% 39% 38% 31% 33% 35% 4 

Grade 5 44% 48% 44% 29% 33% 31%  2 

Grade 6 39% 41% 46% 7 29% 30% 31%  2 

Grade 7 46% 48% 47%   1 35% 35% 35% 

Grade 8 47% 46% 45%        -2 36% 35% 30% -6 
• English Learners are included in this chart because of the availability of 3 year data.  In future years, the subgroup of Ever ELs will be included.

Table 4

11



2393 

2443 
2484 

2505 
2537 

2558 

2397 

2445 

2495 2508 
2540 

2557 

2397.9 

2441.6 

2484.4 

2513.9 

2536.4 2550.5 

2100

2200

2300

2400

2500

2600

2700

2800

Grade 3 Grade 4 Grade 5 Grade 6 Grade 7 Grade 8

 CAASPP 
ELA Mean Scale Scores 

2015 to 2017 by Grade Level 

Standard Not Met Standard Nearly Met Standard Met Standard Exceeded 2015 2016 2017

Figure 5

12



2404 

2447 

2478 
2494 

2522 
2538 

2410 

2448 

2482 

2494 

2521 
2537 

2412.3 2447.8 2476.5 

2494.1 

2517.9 
2523.3 

2100

2200

2300

2400

2500

2600

2700

2800

Grade 3 Grade 4 Grade 5 Grade 6 Grade 7 Grade 8

CAASPP  
Math Mean Scale Scores 

2015 to 2017 by Grade Level 

Standard Not Met Standard Nearly Met Standard Met Standard Exceeded 2015 2016 2017

Figure 6

13



Santa Cruz County Grade 11 CAASPP Results College Readiness 2015-2017 

English Language Arts:    Percent of Students Meeting or Exceeding Standards 

ELA All Asian Black Hispanic White Two or More Econ. Dis. EL SWD 

2015 57 72 57 43 76 73 43 6 20 

2016 58 78 40 45 72 78 46 5 21 

2017 59.5 72.92 72.23 47.38 73.93 76.06 45.11 8.22 20.45 

  N in 2017:      2,984    48    26     1,609  1,168   76 

Figure 7

14



Santa Cruz County Grade 11 CAASPP Results College Readiness 2015-2017 

Mathematics:  Percent of Students Meeting or Exceeding Standards 

MATH All Asian Black Hispanic White Two or More Econ. Dis. EL SWD 

2015 30 56 31 14 48 49 14 1 7 

2016 30 61 33 16 45 63 15 2 7 

2017 29.14 54.1 33.33 15.7 44.37 55.72 13.67 1.07 4.6 

  N in 2017   2,984   48   26    1,609  1,168   76 

Figure 8

15



ASIAN AFRICAN AMERICAN HISPANIC WHITE

Econ. Dis. 60 35.8 24.35 47

Non Econ. Dis. 67.44 62.19 36.77 70.87

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
tu

d
e

n
ts

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
r 

E
x

ce
e

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 

2017 Santa Cruz County CAASPP Results  

In English Language Arts by Race/Ethnicity and Income 

Percent of Students who Met or Exceeded Standards 

N=

51 

N = 

29 

N= 

1,917 

N= 

593 

N= 

51 

N= 

258 

N= 

1,472 

N= 

4,264 

Figure 9 

16



ASIAN AFRICAN AMERICAN HISPANIC WHITE

Econ. Dis. 51.68 20.99 14 30.66

Non Econ. Dis. 69.37 41.25 25.54 57.68

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
tu

d
e

n
ts

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
r 

E
x

ce
e

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

2017 Santa Cruz County CAASPP Results in  

Math by Race/Ethnicity and Income 

Percent of Students who Met or Exceeded Standards 

N= 

46 

N= 

17 

N= 

386 

N= 

33 

N= 

268 

N= 

1,025 

N= 

3,459 

Figure 10 

N=
1,103

17



California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress Results 

2015-2017 Overall Cohort Results: Percent of Students who Met or Exceeded Standard 

English Language Arts/Literacy 

2015 2016 2017 
3 year 

Change 

2015 2016 2017 
3 year 

Change 

2015 2016 2017 
3 year 

Change 

2015 2016 2017 
3 year 

Change Group 
Grade 

3 

Grade 

4 

Grade 

5 

Grade 

4 

Grade 

5 

Grade 

6 

Grade 

5 

Grade 

6 

Grade 

7 

Grade 

6 

Grade 

7 

Grade 

8 

All Students 33 39 44.29 11.29 38 48 45.77 7.77 44 41 46.54 2.54 39 48 45.03 6.03 

Hispanic/ 

Latino 
16 23 26.54 10.54 22 32 28.01 6.01 28 25 29.6 1.6 23 30 29.14 6.14 

Asian 72 73 80.49 8.49 69 74 77.14 8.14 87 81 83.95 -3.05 70 61 57.41 -12.59 

White 55 62 66.73 11.73 60 73 70.7 10.7 66 64 67.35 1.35 64 73 67.93 3.93 

Two or More 

Races 
60 60 70.37 10.37 63 78 71.71 8.71 62 58 73.87 11.87 57 67 63.64 6.64 

Black/ African 

American 
32 35 33.33 1.33 50 60 51.72 1.72 59 42 52.17 -6.83 62 57 63.64 1.64 

Economically 

Disadvantaged 
17 23 27.99 10.99 21 31 27.67 6.67 26 24 29.18 3.18 21 28 27.47 6.47 

Hispanic Econ 

Disadvantaged 
13 20 22.75 9.75 17 28 23.74 6.74 22 20 24.13 2.13 18 25 24.21 6.21 

English 

Learners 
12 11 7.3 -4.7 8 12 6.54 -1.46 9 3 5.48 -3.52 3 4 3.32 0.32 

Students with 

Disabilities 
17 18 17.28 0.28 15 17 12.12 -2.88 18 11 12.67 -5.33 11 11 14.18 3.18 

Table 5

18



California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress Results 

2015-2017 Overall Cohort Results: Percent of Students who Met or Exceeded Standard 

Mathematics 

2015 2016 2017 
3 year 

Change 

2015 2016 2017 
3 year 

Change 

2015 2016 2017 
3 year 

change 

2015 2016 2017 
3 year 

Change Group 
Grade 

3 

Grade 

4 

Grade 

5 

Grade 

4 

Grade 

5 

Grade 

6 

Grade 

5 

Grade 

6 

Grade 

7 

Grade 

6 

Grade 

7 

Grade 

8 

All Students 34 33 31.21 -2.79 31 33 31.12 0.12 29 30 34.66 5.66 29 35 30.22 1.22 

Hispanic/ 

Latino 
19 17 15.27 -3.73 16 15 14.92 -1.08 14 14 17.87 3.87 14 17 15.35 1.35 

Asian 70 68 64.56 -5.44 70 65 74.65 4.65 68 74 74.39 6.39 62 57 56.37 -5.63 

White 57 53 51.31 -5.69 53 56 52.72 -0.28 51 51 55.53 4.53 51 59 51.09 0.09 

Two or More 

Races 
55 57 60.5 5.5 57 69 59.59 2.59 49 54 58.89 9.89 44 61 51.14 7.14 

Black/ African 

American 
32 36 26.92 -5.08 38 38 41.38 3.38 24 25 34.78 10.78 33 25 17.39 -15.61 

Economically 

Disadvantaged 
19 18 17.3 -1.7 15 16 14.33 -0.67 14 13 17.94 3.94 12 16 13.96 1.96 

Hispanic Econ 

Disadvantaged 
15 15 12.63 -2.37 13 13 11.53 -1.47 11 9 13.88 2.88 10 13 11.67 1.67 

English 

Learners 
15 10 3.45 -11.55 6 5 3.15 -2.85 3 1 12.67 9.67 2 2 2.1 0.1 

Students with 

Disabilities 
19 16 13.13 -5.87 15 12 8.68 -6.32 12 7 10.08 -1.92 8 9 7.85 -0.15 

Table 6

19



Check

39 - AT&T
PO 18-00080-September 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5900-200-2801 $89.85

$89.85

85 - COMCAST
PO 18-00084-Due Nov 1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5900-200-2801 $231.40

$231.40

38 - Jennifer Cross
PO 18-00078-reimbursement 01-0000-0-1113-1000-4300-206-1103 $78.97

$78.97

198 - DeiRossi, Ivan
PO 18-00067-Labor 01-1400-0-1110-2420-5800-200-2801 $2,156.25

PO 18-00068-reimbursement 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-205-3000 $545.93

$2,702.18

171 - EDD
PO 18-00086-Quarter ending 9-30-2017 01-0000-0-0000-0000-9515-000-0000 $55.87

$55.87

59 - GEO. H. WILSON INC
PO 18-00085-contracted service 14-0825-0-0000-8100-5620-200-0000 $879.06

$879.06

216 - Hildinger, Patricia
PO 18-00073-Aug/Sept 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-200-3009 $422.75

PO 18-00075-reimbursement 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-200-3009 $30.29

$453.04

79 - Lerner, Joan
PO 18-00076-Aug/September 2017 01-6500-0-5770-3140-5808-200-1304 $2,443.75

$2,443.75

66 - Emelia Miguel
PO 18-00071-Reimbursement 13-9055-0-0000-3700-4300-200-9055 $193.36

PO 18-00071-Reimbursement 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-200-3101 $115.25

PO 18-00071-Reimbursement 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4390-200-3101 $40.91

PO 18-00087-reimbursement 13-9055-0-0000-3700-4300-200-9055 $56.29

PO 18-00087-reimbursement 13-9055-0-0000-3700-4700-200-9055 $131.63

$537.44

116 - MISSION LINEN SERVICE
PO 18-00070-September use 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4390-200-3101 $154.09

$154.09

164 - PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY
PO 18-00079-Sept. 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5511-200-2801 $918.56

PO 18-00079-Sept. 12-9010-0-8500-8100-5511-200-3020 $38.90

$957.46

166 - PALACE ART & STATIONERY
PO 18-00066-Sept. Bill 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-202-3000 $29.95

PO 18-00066-Sept. Bill 01-1400-0-1110-1000-4300-200-2801 $400.66

PO 18-00066-Sept. Bill 01-0000-0-0000-2700-4350-200-2801 $60.22

PO 18-00066-Sept. Bill 13-9055-0-0000-3700-4700-200-9055 $44.09

$534.92

Payables Prelist 9.30.2017 () PSD

10/10/2017 5:55:53 PM 2017 - 2018 Page 1 of 3



Payables Prelist 9.30.2017 () PSD

22 - PERFORMANCE FOOD SERVICE
PO 18-00064-September 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4390-200-3101 $63.21

PO 18-00064-September 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-200-3101 $1,898.37

PO 18-00064-September 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4370-200-2801 $439.97

PO 18-00064-September 13-9055-0-0000-3700-4700-200-9055 $95.90

$2,497.45

55 - ROBERTSON & ASSOC. CPAS INC
PO 18-00069-Audit 01-0000-0-0000-7191-5809-200-2801 $1,890.00

$1,890.00

285 - Santa Cruz Community Credit Union
PO 18-00065-Sept. Visa 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4400-200-8550 $214.26

PO 18-00065-Sept. Visa 01-4203-0-7110-1000-4300-200-4203 $1,058.99

PO 18-00065-Sept. Visa 01-0000-0-8502-5000-4300-200-3008 $120.68

PO 18-00065-Sept. Visa 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-200-3101 $210.66

PO 18-00065-Sept. Visa 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4390-200-3101 $89.97

PO 18-00065-Sept. Visa 01-1100-0-1110-1000-5800-204-3000 $375.00

PO 18-00065-Sept. Visa 01-1100-0-1110-1000-4300-202-3000 $214.26

PO 18-00065-Sept. Visa 01-1400-0-1110-1000-4300-200-2801 $752.08

PO 18-00065-Sept. Visa 01-0000-0-0000-8100-4370-200-2801 $95.76

PO 18-00065-Sept. Visa 01-0000-0-0000-2700-4350-200-2801 $119.06

PO 18-00065-Sept. Visa 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5915-200-2801 $49.00

PO 18-00065-Sept. Visa 01-0000-0-8100-5100-4300-200-3010 $96.41

PO 18-00065-Sept. Visa 01-0000-0-1113-1000-4300-207-1103 $52.08

$3,448.21

10 - SANTA CRUZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.
PO 18-00072-exting. service 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5563-200-2801 $44.00

$44.00

268 - Seabright Speech Therapy
PO 18-00081-September 5-28 01-3310-0-5770-1190-5808-200-1320 $4,320.00

$4,320.00

82 - SISC - SELF-INSURED SCHOOLS
PO 18-00082-10.1.2017 12-0000-0-0000-0000-9514-000-0000 $1,850.00

PO 18-00082-10.1.2017 13-0000-0-0000-0000-9514-000-0000 $462.50

PO 18-00082-10.1.2017 01-0000-0-0000-0000-9514-000-0000 $9,090.50

$11,403.00

293 - Smile Business Products, Inc
PO 18-00074-7/1-9/30 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5650-200-2801 $256.40

$256.40

273 - Terra X Pest Services
PO 18-00083-9.28.2017 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5524-200-2801 $162.00

$162.00

54 - Mary Tierney
PO 18-00077-reimbursement 01-0000-0-0000-2700-4350-200-2801 $5.00

$5.00

Payment Type Check Total $33,144.09

10/10/2017 5:55:53 PM 2017 - 2018 Page 2 of 3



Payables Prelist 9.30.2017 () PSD

Grand Total : $33,144.09

Amount
      Fund 01 $26,819.90

      Fund 12 $1,888.90

      Fund 13 $3,556.23

      Fund 14 $879.06

Grand Total : $33,144.09

PRESIDENT SECRETARY

PREPARED BY: DATE:

REVIEWED BY: DATE:

10/10/2017 5:55:53 PM 2017 - 2018 Page 3 of 3



Area Ratio or % or $ Year

Student : Total Staff

National 8:1

California 11:1

Pacific 8:1 2017-18

Students : Certificated Teacher

National 16.1 :1

California 23.6:1

Pacific 19.2:1 2017-18

Percent English Learner

National 9.4%

California 22.4%

Pacific 16% 2016-17

Free/Reduced Price Lunch Eliigible

National 51.8%

California 58.7%

Pacific 33% 2016-17

Special Education

National 13%

California 11.3%

Pacific 15% 2017-18

Homeless

National 2.5%

California 3.7%

Pacific 6.6% 2016-17

Investment Per Student

National $11,998

California $10,236

Pacific $11,255 *

*2016-17 expenses in funds 1, 13, & 14 minus 2017-18 enrollment

How Pacific Compares to CA & US in Key Areas



California Department of Education 
Early Education and Support Division 

EESD-3704 
CFA FY 2018–19  

Continued Funding Application Fiscal Year 2018–19  

Contractors must read the accompanying instructions when completing the Continued Funding 
Application (CFA). Failure to accurately complete the CFA may delay the issuance of the fiscal 
year 2018–19 contract(s). Instructions may be accessed on the CFA Web page at: 
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/cfaforms1819.asp

Section l – Contractor Information 

Legal Name of Contractor: 

Contractor “Doing Business As” (DBA): 

Headquartered County: 

 Vendor Number: 

Executive Director Name: 

Executive Director Telephone 
Number: 

Executive Director Fax Number: 

Executive Director E-mail Address: 

Legal Business Address: 

City: 

Zip Code: 

Mailing Address (if different from above): 

City: 

Zip Code: 

Name of Contact Person Completing 
Application: 

Title of Contact Person Completing 
Application: 

Contact Person Telephone Number: 

Contact Person E-mail Address: 

Page 1

Pacific Elementary School District

6978

Eric Gross

831-425-7002

(831) 425-3506

egross@pacificesd.org

50 Ocean St.

Davenport, CA

95017

PO Box H

Davenport CA

95017

Eric Gross

Superintendent/Principal

831-425-7002

egross@pacificesd.org

44 Santa Cruz

http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/cfaforms1819.asp


Section ll – Contract Types 

Check all applicable boxes indicating the programs the contractor intends to continue to 
administer for the Fiscal Year 2018–19. The contractor agrees to continue implementation 
of these programs with funds provided by the CDE. 

Center-Based Programs 

  California State Preschool Program 
(CSPP) 

  Full-Year   Part-Year 

  California Center-Based (CCTR) 

  Infant/Toddler 

Program for Special Needs Children 
(Handicapped) (CHAN) 

Alternative Payment Programs 

  Alternative Payment Program (CAPP) 

  CalWORKs Stage 2 (C2AP) 

 CalWORKs Stage 3 (C3AP) 

  Migrant Alternative Payment  (CMAP) 

Resource and Referral Programs 

 Resource and Referral (CRRP) 

Family Child Care Home Programs 

  Family Child Care Home Education 
Network (CFCC) 

School-age

Migrant Center-Based (CMIG) 
and Migrant Special services 
(CMSS)

California Department of Education 
Early Education and Support Division 

EESD-3704 
CFA 2018-19 

Contractor Name Vendor #          County

Page 2

✔

✔

Pacific Elementary School District 6978 44 Santa Cruz



Page 3

EESD-3704
CFA FY 2018–19  

California Department of Education 
Early Education and Support Division 

Contractor Name Vendor #  County 

00 Select One 

Section III – Contractor’s Officers and Board of Directors Information 

Does the contractor have a board of 
directors? 

Yes    No 

If no, please explain the entity type and 
the governanace structure (i.e., number 
of owners and partnership:) 

List all officers and board members/
governing individuals (i.e., owner, 
director, etc.). Attach additional sheets 

as necessary. 

Officer, Board 
Member, Owner 
or Governing 
Individual Name: 

Title: Telephone 
Number: 

Mailing Address: E-mail Address: 

Pacific Elementary School District 6978 44 Santa Cruz

Gwyan Rhabyt

Don Croll

Cari Napoles

Board 

President

Trustee

Trustee

Box 288 Davenport 

CA 95017

111 Church St. 

Davenport CA 95017

482 Swanton R. 

Davenport CA 95017

831) 239-5940

(831) 667-2553

831-426-5091

gwyan.rhabyt@csue

astbay.edu 

dcroll@ucsc.edu 

cnapoles@pacifices

d.org



California Department of Education 
Early Education and Support Division 

EESD-3704 
CFA FY 2018–19 

Section IV: Allocation of Funds 

Contractor's Fiscal Contact Name: 

Contractor's Fiscal Contact E-mail Address: 

Telephone Number: 

If you have any questions regarding this form, please contact Robert Hom, Fiscal & 
Administrative Services Unit by telephone at 916-322-5090 or by e-mail at 
RHom@cde.ca.gov.  

Contract Type: Contract Number: 

County Name: % of Total 

Total 

Contract Type: Contract Number: 

County Name: % of Total 

Total 

Contract Type: Contract Number: 

County Name: % of Total 

Total 

Contract Type: Contract Number: 

County Name: % of Total 

Total 

Contract Type: Contract Number: 

County Name: % of Total 

Total 

Contract Type: Contract Number: 

County Name: % of Total 

Total 

%

%
%
%

%

%

%
%
%

%

%

%
%
%

%

%

%
%
%

%

%

%
%
%

%

%

%
%
%

%

Contractor Name  Vendor #    County

Page 4

Date: 

Elizabeth Andrews

eandrews@pacificesd.org

CSPP

100

100

Select One

0

0

0

0

0

5542

00 Select One

00 Select One

00 Select One

00 Select One

00 Select One

00 Select One

00 Select One

00 Select One

00 Select One

00 Select One

00 Select One

00 Select One

44 Santa Cruz

00 Select One

00 Select One

00 Select One

04 Butte

15 Kern

00 Select One

00 Select One

00 Select One

00 Select One

00 Select One

00 Select One

Pacific Elementary School District 6978 44 Santa Cruz

Select One

Select One

10/05/2017

Select One Select One



California Department of Education 
Early Education and Support Division 

EESD-3704 
CFA FY 2018–19 

Section V – Program Narrative 

A. The following types of contracts do not have programmatic or calendar changes (select all that
apply). NOTE: Program calendars must be submitted for all contract types.

California State Preschool Program (CSPP) 

California Center-Based (CCTR) 

Program for Special Needs (Handicapped) Children (CHAN) 

Migrant, Center-Based (CMIG) and Migrant Specialized Services (CMSS) 

Alternative Payment Program (CAPP) 

CalWORKs Stage 2 (C2AP) 

CalWORKs Stage 3 (C3AP) 

Migrant Alternative Payment (CMAP) 

Resource and Referral (CRRP) 

Family Child Care Home Education Network (CFCC) 

B. The following types of contracts do have programmatic and/or calendar changes (select all that 
apply). For each contract type selected in this section, complete a separate form EESD 3704A. This 
form is available on the CFA Web page at: http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/cfaforms1819.asp. 
NOTE: Program Calendars must be submitted for all contract types. Making changes to Minimum 
Days of Operation (MDO) does not change the contract Maximum Reimbursable Amount (MRA).

California State Preschool Program (CSPP) 

California Center-Based (CCTR) 

Program for Special Needs (Handicapped) Children (CHAN) 

Migrant, Center-Based (CMIG) and Migrant Specialized Services (CMSS) 

Alternative Payment Program (CAPP) 

CalWORKs Stage 2 (C2AP) 

CalWORKs Stage 3 (C3AP) 

Migrant Alternative Payment (CMAP) 

Resource and Referral (CRRP) 

Family Child Care Home Education Network (CFCC) 

Contractor Name  Vendor #       County

Page 5

✔

Pacific Elementary School District 6978 44 Santa Cruz



California Department of Education 
Early Education and Support Division 

EESD-3704
CFA FY 2018–19 

Section Vl – Personnel Certification for Center-Based Programs and Family Child 
Care Home Education Networks 

The State of California requires any contractor receiving child care and development funds, 
disbursed by the California Department of Education (CDE) to employ fully qualified 
personnel as stipulated in California Education Code (EC); California Code of Regulations, 
Title 5; and Funding Terms and Conditions. 

I certify, as the authorized agent representing this contractor, that I have read and 
understand the staffing requirements for Program Director, Site Supervisor, and 
Teacher. All child care staff employed in CDE funded program(s) are fully qualified 
for their respective positions. The exception to this certification is a person 
employed as Program Director or Site Supervisor who possesses a current Staffing 
Qualifications Waiver approved by the Early Education and Support Division (EESD). 

Signature of Authorized 
Representative: 

Printed Name and Title of 

Authorized 
Representative: 

Date of Signature: 

Authorized Representative's 
Telephone Number: 
Authorized Representative's 
E-mail Address:

Contractor Name  Vendor #    County

Page 6

Eric Gross 

Superintendent/Principal/Director

10/05/2017

(831) 425-7002

egross@pacificesd.org

Pacific Elementary School District 6978 44 Santa Cruz



California Department of Education 
Early Education and Support Division 

EESD-3704
CFA FY 2018–19 

Section VIl – Subcontract Certification 

A. The following types of contracts do not have subcontractors (check all that apply):

California State Preschool Program (CSPP)

California Center-Based (CCTR)

Program for Special Needs (Handicapped) Children (CHAN)

Migrant Center-Based (CMIG)

B. The following types of contracts do have subcontractors (check all that apply). For 
each contract type selected, submit a separate form EESD 3704B. The form is 
available on the CFA Web page at: http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/cfaforms1819.asp.

I certify that the contractual arrangement(s) listed above are made in adherence to the 
required subcontract provisions contained in the California Code Regulations, Title 5, and 
the Funding Terms and Conditions. 

I understand that signing this certificate does not lessen the legal responsibility for the child 
care and development service contract requirements. As the contractor, it is my 
responsibility to monitor the performance of the subcontractor to ensure services are 
provided appropriately through the entire contract term. 

Signature of Contractor’s 
Authorized Representative: 

Printed Name and Title of 
Contractor’s Authorized 
Representative: 

Date of Signature: 

Authorized Representative's 
Telephone Number: 

Authorized Representative's       
E-mail Address:

Contractor Name  Vendor #    County

California State Preschool Program (CSPP)

California Center-Based (CCTR)

Program for Special Needs (Handicapped) Children (CHAN)

Migrant Center-Based (CMIG)

Page 7

Eric Gross Superintendent/Principal/Director

10/05/2017

(831) 425-7002

egross@pacificesd.org

✔

Pacific Elementary School District 6978 44 Santa Cruz



Section VIII – Contractor Certification 

Under penalty of perjury, I certify the following: 

• I am authorized by the Contractor’s Board of Directors or other governing authority to execute this 
Continued Funding Application.

• On behalf of Contractor and its governing authority, we understand some information requested in this 
application is intended for use by CDE auditors in connection with future audit work and performance 
reviews and may not be used or even reviewed or considered by the CDE until well after the contract 
has expired, if ever. Therefore, we further understand that the information (and any underlying 
transactions) disclosed by this Application shall not be considered properly noticed to the CDE nor 
approved, accepted or authorized by the CDE, even if our request for continued funding by the CDE is 
subsequently approved. 

• The governing board members have been trained in understanding conflict of interest requirements 
associated with their positions on the board and have reported all known conflicts of interest.

• I have supervisory authority over the child development program, have actual, personal knowledge of the 
information provided in this Application and certify that it is true and correct in all material respects.

• I am familiar with and will ensure that Contractor complies with all applicable program statues and 
regulations, including:

-- Subcontracting requirements, including competitive bidding, CDE approval, and audit requirements in 
California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 5, §18026 et. seq.

-- Prohibitions on conflicts of interests, including (i) the assurances required to establish that transactions 
with officers, directors and other related party transactions are conducted at arm's length, and (ii) 
employment limitations stated in Education Code §8406.9.

-- Cost reimbursement requirements, including reimbursable and non-reimbursable costs, documentation 
requirements, the provisions for determining the reimbursable amount and other provisions in Title 5, 
§18033 et. seq.

-- Accounting and reporting requirements in Title 5 §18063 et. seq.

-- Operational and programmatic requirements. 

Signature of Contractor’s 
Authorized Representative: 

Printed Name and Title of 
Contractor’s Authorized 
Representative: 

Date of Signature: 

Authorized Representative's 
Telephone Number: 

Authorized Representative's      
E-mail Address:

California Department of Education 
Early Education and Support Division 

EESD-3704
CFA FY 2018–19 

Contractor Name  Vendor #    County

Page 8

Eric Gross Superintendent/Principal/Director

10/05/2017

(831) 425-7002

egross@pacificesd.org

Pacific Elementary School District 6978 44 Santa Cruz



California Department of Education 
Early Education and Support Division 

EESD-3704
CFA FY 2018–19 

Section IX – Required Attachments 

All attachments must be completed and attached to the application. These attachments are 
located on the Continued Funding Application Web page at:
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/cfaforms1819.asp

A. Fiscal Year 2017–18 Program Calendar (EESD–9730)

B.  Update and Certification of Contractor Information in the Child

Development Management Information System (CDMIS) Database

C.  Payee Data Record (STD. 204) (Non-public agencies only)

D. Secretary of State (Nonpublic agencies only)

E. Verification of School District Name and Address

Contractor Name  Vendor #    County

F. Program Narrative Change (EESD 3704A)

G. Subcontractor Certification (EESD 3704B)

Page 9

Pacific Elementary School District 6978 44 Santa Cruz

http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/cfaforms1819.asp


Section X 

Section Number* Section Description Page Number 
Check 
Box 

Section I Contractor Information 1 

Section II Types of Contracts 2 

Section III 
Contractor’s Officers and Board of 
Directors Information 

3 

Section IV Allocation of Funds 4 

Section V 
Program Narrative Change 

5 

Section VI* 
Personnel Certification for  
Center-Based Programs and Family 
Child Care Home Education Networks 

6 

Section VII* Subcontractor Certification 7 

Section VIII* Contractor Certification 8 

Section IX:  

Section IX A. 
Program Calendar (EESD–9730) 
(one for each contract type) 

9 

Section IX B.* 
Certification of Contractor Information in the 
Child Development Management 
Information System (CDMIS) Database 

9 

Section IX C.* 
State of California, Payee Data Record 
(STD.204) (non-public agencies only) 

9 

Section IX D. 
Secretary of State search results (non-
public agencies only) 

9 

Section IX E. 
Verification of School District Name and 
Address search  

9 

Section IX F. Program Narrative Change EESD 3704A 
Insert after 
page 5 

Section IX G. Subcontract Certification EESD 3704B 
Insert after 
page 7 

*Bolded sections require a signature.

California Department of Education 
October 2017

California Department of Education 
Early Education and Support Division 

EESD-3704   
CFA FY 2018–19 

Contractor Name  Vendor #    County

Page 10

Pacific Elementary School District 6978 44 Santa Cruz

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



Pacific Elementary School District 

 

RESOLUTION #2018-3 

ADOPTING THE “GANN” LIMIT 

 

 

THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION IS ADOPTED in order to certify the approval of the 

Governing Board to enter into this transaction with the California Department of 

Education for the purpose of providing child care and development services, and to 

authorize the designated personnel to sign contract documents for the Fiscal Year 2017-

18. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Pacific Elementary School District authorizes 

entering into local agreement number CSPP 5542 and that the persons who are listed 

below are authorized to sign the transaction for the Governing Board. 

 

 

Name    Title    Signature    

 

Eric Gross   Superintendent/Principal ________________________ 

 

Elizabeth Andrews  District Office Manager ________________________ 

 

Gwyan Rhabyt  School Board President ________________________ 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day October 17
th

, 2017 by the Governing Board of Pacific 

Elementary School District of Santa Cruz County, California at a regularly scheduled 

meeting, held at the regular place of meeting.  The resolution will be kept on file at the 

school. 

 

 

AYES:  _____  NOES:  _____   

 

ABSTAIN: _____  ABSENT: _____   

 

 

 

__________________________________________________________ 

Gwyan Rhabyt, President, Board of Trustees 

 

 

__________________________________________________________ 

Eric Gross, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 

 


	Figure 1  2017 ELA.pdf
	2017 ELA Results by SubgroupGr

	Figure 3 2017 Math.pdf
	2017 Math Subgroup and Grade
	2017 ELA Results by SubgroupGr

	Figure 5  ELA mean scale score.pdf
	ELA Chart 1

	Figure 6 Math mean scale score.pdf
	Math Chart 1

	Figure 9 and 10.pdf
	2017 CAASPP Race.Income ELA
	2017 CAASPP Race.Income Math

	Form EESD 3704B: Subcontract Certification
	Contract Type:
	Subcontractor #1
	Untitled
	ADPB867.tmp
	Contractor Name Vendor # County
	Contractor Name Vendor # County


